MANATEE COUNTY

FLORIDA
TO: ALL BIDDERS
FROM: Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO, Purchasing Official
DATE: August 19, 2013
RE: BID NO. 13-1543CD, Blackstone Park Expansion Site Work

Pursuant to the authority provided to the County by Florida Statutes § 255.20(11) (d) (1), Manatee County Code
§ 2-26-42, and the reservation of rights provided for in the bid documents (A.14: Reserved Rights), Manatee
County hereby provides notice of its decision to reject all bids received in response to the referenced bid
announcement.

Only one bid was received, and it has been deemed non-responsive.

The Property Management Department shall review, amend, and update the bid requirements. Upon completion
of the updated bid requirements, the Invitation for Bids shall be re-issued.

The Manatee County Purchasing Division is grateful for your participation and hopes that you excuse any
inconvenience this decision has caused you and that you will continue to bid on this and similar future projects.

Cordially

: W, Wellon———

Melissa M. Wendel, CPPO
Purchasing Official

Cc: Charlie Bishop, Director of Property Management Department
Tom Yarger, Construction Services Division Manager, Property Management Department

Finance Management Department
Mailing Address: Purchasing Division: 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205
PHONE: 941-749-3014 * FAX: 941-749-3034
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